Chief Executive

THE CIVIC MAYOR, CHAIR OF COUNCIL BUSINESS AND ALL MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

Steven Pleasant, Chief Executive Dukinfield Town Hall, King Street, Dukinfield, SK16 4LA

www.tameside.gov.uk

Email: Robert.landon@tameside.gov.uk

Our Ref Ask for **Direct Line** Date rl/Council Robert Landon **0161 342 2146** Date Not Specified

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend an **ORDINARY MEETING** of the Tameside Metropolitan Borough Council to be held on **Tuesday**, **24 January**, **2017 at 5.00 pm** in the Conference Room, Guardsman Tony Downes House, Droylsden, when the undermentioned business is to be transacted.

Yours faithfully,

Steven Pleasant MBE Chief Executive

1. CIVIC MAYOR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Civic Mayor to make any appropriate announcements.

At this juncture the Civic Mayor will retire from the Chair and the Chair of Council Business shall assume the Chair for the remaining business.

2. MINUTES

1 - 8

That the Minutes of the proceedings of the Meeting of Council held on 29 November 2016 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair of Council Business (or other person presiding) (Minutes attached).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest from Members of the Council.

4. COMMUNICATIONS OR ANNOUNCEMENTS

To receive any announcements or communications from the Chair of Council Business, the Executive Leader, Members of the Executive Cabinet or the Chief Executive.

5. COUNCIL BIG CONVERSATION

To consider any questions submitted by Members of the public in accordance with Standing Orders 31.12 and 31.13.

6. JOINT MEETING OF MEETING OF EXECUTIVE CABINET AND AUDIT 9 - 16 PANEL

To receive the minutes of the Joint Meeting of Executive Cabinet and Audit Panel held on 14 December 2016.

7. MEETING OF DEMOCRATIC PROCESSES WORKING GROUP

17 - 18

To receive the minutes of the Meeting of the Democratic Processes Working Group held on 12 December 2016.

8. AMENDMENT TO THE CONSTITUTION

That in order to facilitate the conduct of business the quorum for meetings of the Local Pensions Board be amended from the current 50% of members to four members of which two must be member representatives and two must be employer representatives.

9. MEMBERSHIP OF COUNCIL BODIES

To consider any changes to the membership of Council bodies.

10. NOTICES OF MOTION

To consider the following motions

A – Motion in the name of Councillor Warrington

That this Council notes:

- That Health Secretary Jeremy Hunt has presided over declining standards and increased private sector involvement in the NHS since his appointment in 2012.
- That earlier this month Tameside Hospital was forced to issue a warning and advise patients to seek treatment elsewhere due to 'serious pressures' in our local A+E department.
- The extensive coverage in the press of the crisis in the National Health Service and Social Care nationally due to underfunding by the Conservative Government.
- The failure of the Chancellor Phillip Hammond MP to pledge any money, or even mention, health and social care in his Autumn Statement last November.
- The estimated funding gap for health and social care services in the UK is £3.8 billion.
- That the Government has already cut corporation tax from 28% to 20% since 2010, costing tax payers an estimated £10.8 billion every year.
- That the government plans to cut corporation tax further to 15% by 2020, less than the basic rate of income tax.

In the light of the above this Council calls on the government to scrap the planned cuts to corporation tax and instead use the money to ensure the NHS and social care services have the money that they require to cater for their patients.

B – Motion in the name of Councillor S. Quinn

This Council aims to treat staff members who receive a terminal ill health diagnosis with dignity, and to make adjustments to ensure that they are able to stay in work as long as they are able to.

However, this Council notes that terminally ill employees are not currently protected under national disability legislation and inevitably within the law can therefore be dismissed if they are no longer able to conduct their role with reasonable adjustments. This can mean that terminally ill people can be subjected to stressful assessments, subsequent dismissal and the loss of death in-service benefits - all following the diagnosis of a terminal illness.

This Council believes in the dignity of work, and that those receiving a terminal diagnosis should not be forced out of work.

This Council believes that there should be additional Government protection

For further information please contact Robert Landon on robert.landon@tameside.gov.uk or 0161 342 2146, or the officer named in the report.

for terminally ill employees, from the point of diagnosis and calls on the government to put the necessary legal protections in place.

C – Motion in the name of Councillor Jackson

That this Council notes that:

- The Government has recently changed the guidance to Building Regulations whereby they do not require the installation of Fire Suppression Systems to be fitted into new schools.
- There has been no advanced notice of this change, which is opposed by The Fire Sector Federation, the Fire Protection Association and the Arson Prevention Bureau.
- There were more than 600 fires in British schools last year.
- This change only applies to England. New schools in Scotland and Wales remain required to have sprinkler systems.

Council believes that:

• This change of policy is a false economy. The money saved by not installing sprinklers will be offset by higher insurance premiums and the cost of repairing damage caused by fire.

Council resolves to:

- Call on the Government to scrap this change to building regulations and continue to require the installation of sprinkler systems in new schools.
- Join other local authorities in lobbying the government for the abandonment of this change.

11. QUESTIONS

To answer questions (if any) asked under Standing Order 17.2, for which due notice has been given by a Member of the Council.

12. URGENT ITEMS

To consider any other items which the Chair of Council Business (or other person presiding) is of the opinion shall be dealt with as a matter of urgency.

For further information please contact Robert Landon on robert.landon@tameside.gov.uk or 0161 342 2146, or the officer named in the report.